Appointment

From: Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]
Sent: 2/27/2020 1:52:09 PM
To: Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Gordon Anderson

[gordon@gandersonassociates.com]; Peter Puglese [ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]

Subject: FW: Invitation: IBEC @ Fri Feb 28, 2020 10am - 11:30am (PST) (perla@trifiletticonsulting.com)
Attachments: invite.ics

Location: 100 S Main St, Los Angeles, CA 80012 - Hollywood Room, DOT-CTB-Hollywood-Conf-Room
Start: 2/28/2020 10:00:00 AM

End: 2/28/2020 11:30:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

From: eddie.guerrero@Ilacity.org <eddie.guerrero@lacity.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 4:38 PM

To: eddie.guerrero@lacity.org; DOT-CTB-Hollywood-Conf-Room; Lisa Trifiletti; tomas.carranza@lacity.org; Perla Solis
Subject: Invitation: IBEC @ Fri Feb 28, 2020 10am - 11:30am (PST) (perla@trifiletticonsulting.com)

When: Friday, February 28, 2020 10:00 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: 100 S Main St, Los Angeles, CA 90012 - Hollywood Room, DOT-CTB-Hollywood-Conf-Room

You have bean invited to the following svent.

IBEC

Fri Feb 28, 2020 10am - 11:30am ¥
100 5 Main St, Los Angeles, CA 80012 - Hollywood Room, DOT-CTB-Hollywood-Conf-Room (map;

perla@itrifiletticonsulting.com
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- perla@trifiletticonsulting.com
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